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The death of Judiah Ellsworth is announced. Mr. Ellsworth was a graduated of Union College, and forty years ago was a leading mem­

ber of the Saratoga Bar. In 1832 he was made Master of Chancery, and 
in 1840 President Harrison appointed him Postmaster at Saratoga Springs. 
In 1860 he represented the second assembly district in the Hew York 
State Legislature, as a Republican.
C. April 1882.

JU D IA H  ELLSW ORTH, '22.
His original residence was Saratoga, N. Y., and his last resi­

dence, as entered in the College Catalogue, was Luzerne, N Y.
After graduation, he practiced law in Saratoga Co., residing in 

Corinth. Forty years ago, he was one of the leaders of the 
County Bar. In 1832 he was made Master of Chancery. In 
1840 President Harrison appointed him postmaster of Saratoga 
Springs. He represented the second Assembly district in the
New York State legislature, as a Republican, in i860. Mr. Ells­
worth was once a large land-owner, but subsequently lost very 
heavily.

He died March, 1882, in his 83d year, at Corinth.

JUDIAH ELLSWORTH, Esq. A.M., 182 , of Saratoga Springs, N.Y.,was a member of the 
Adelphic Society. (Died: 1882)

Adelphic Catdogue 1830
182 2 JUDIAH ELLSWORTH:

Married: At Arlington, Vt. , on T u e s d ^  morning,
17th inst. by the Pev. Mr. Hard, Judiah Lllsworth, 
esc., attorney and counsellor at law, of Saratoga 
Springs, to Miss Frances E. Canfield, of^the former 
place.— Daily Albany Argus, Sept. 26, 1839.
Died :At Saratoga Springs, on the 24th ult, Frances, 
wife of Judiah Ellsworth, aged 20 years.— Daily 
Albany Argus, March 10, 1841.
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CLASS OF 1822

JUDIAH ELLSWORTH.

A well-known resident of this community the first 
half of the last century, was horn in Pownal, Yt.,
Jan. 30, 1800. His parents removed to this county 
in 1809 and settled some four miles from Schuyler- 
ville. In 1811, they removed to this village, purchas­
ing a farm on Congress street, part of which was 
later the site of the Pitney House, a short distance 
west of the Adirondack P. R., and still standing.
The Pitney House was originally built for a farm 
house by Mr. Ellsworth’s father.

Judiah Ellsworth graduated from Union College and 
studied law in the office of Esek Cowen, and for a 
few years after his admission to the bar, he was a 
law partner of Mr. Cowen, until the latter was 
appointed in 1828 a circuit judge to succeed Judge 
Walworth, appointed Chancellor.

Mr. Ellsworth soon became one of the leaders of 
the Saratoga County bar, but he was continually 
entering into real estate and lumbering operations which took up most of his time. President Harrison 
appointed Mr. Ellsworth postmaster of Saratoga 
Springs to succeed Dr. R. L. Allen. This office he 
held for about two years, the post office being 
located in the basement under the American Hotel.In 1859 Mr. Ellsworth was elected a member of Assembly.

In 1867 he removed from the village to Luzerne to 
be more convenient to his lumber and real estate 
operations on the mountains in Corinth and Hadley.

He died March 9, 1882 and was buried in Lynwood 
Cemetery at Conklingvilie.

Reminiscences of Saratoga County
Durkee
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GLASS OF 1822

JTJLIAH ELLSWORTH

At the April term, 1824, (Court of Common Pleas) Judiah 
Ellsworth and John !• Eoon (Class of 1817) took the oath of 
office as attorneys• Mr* Ellsworth was a successful lawyer 
at Saratoga Springs for many years and was quite noted as a 
Whig politician. He was appointed examiner in chancery in 
1828 and master in 1832, and represented the second district 
of this county in the legislature of 1860. He is yet a 
hard working lawyer living at Luzerne, Warren County.

FRQ^ The Bench and Bar of Saratoga County 
Enos R. Mann 
7/aterhury & Inman 
Ballston 1876.


